



Date: 03/06/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/05/2022 To 31/05/2022

| Permit Number | Construction Location                                                                                          | Work Class                     | Construction Type                                                           | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20220733  | 235051 WRANGLER DRIVE SE, Rocky View County AB<br>03331032 SW-31-23-28-04 LBP:7-1-0610597                      | 01-New construction            | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building     | 167           | \$ 540,000.        | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220862  | 28 FULTON ROAD, Rocky View County AB<br>02336020 NE-36-22-28-04 LBP:13-2-1611193                               | 01-New construction            | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 456           | \$ 276,290.        | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20221294  | 522 RAILWAY AVE WEST, Langdon AB<br>03222849 SW-22-23-27-04 LBP:2PUL-100-2111501                               | 01-New construction            | 480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water  | 51            | \$ 260,280.        | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20221739  | 292190 NOSE CREEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB<br>06403002 SW-03-26-29-04 AddLegal:EX PLAN 0913426, 2011824 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 2137          | \$ 2,737,833.      | 0.                | 0.                |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 3,814,403.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



**Date: 03/06/2022 Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/05/2022 To 31/05/2022

| Permit Number | Construction Location                                                                                                     | Work Class                                                     | Construction Type                                                           | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20191514  | 283230 MEADOW RIDGE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>04333002 SW-33-24-28-04 LBP:5--0011758                                 | 01-New construction                                            | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex              | 225           | \$ 100,000.        | 1.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20215792  | 44080 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB<br>07829004 SE-29-27-04-05 LBP:1-1-0310188                                         | 01-New construction                                            | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex              | 216           | \$ 250,000.        | 1.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220241  | 17 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB<br>10013301 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 300--2010713                                  | 01-New construction                                            | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 87            | \$ 250,000.        | 1.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220689  | 61 STONEWOOD DALE<br>04619129 NW-19-24-02-05 LBP:5-1-1911291                                                              | 01-New construction                                            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 980           | \$ 4,000,000.      | 1.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220829  | 233156 RGE RD 282, Rocky View County AB<br>03323026 NW-23-23-28-04 LBP:1-4-0513138                                        | 01-New construction                                            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 363           | \$ 405,000.        | 1.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220852  | 20225 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB<br>07624014 NW-24-27-02-05 LBP:1-2-1110874                                         | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 22            | \$ 55,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220910  | 65 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB<br>03215036 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:27-1-2011558                                           | 01-New construction                                            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 152           | \$ 300,000.        | 1.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20221009  | 292210 TWP RD 264, Rocky View County AB<br>06427013 SW-27-26-29-04 AddLegal:W 330' of E 660' of LSD's 4&5,EX PLAN 0112043 | 01-New construction                                            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 681           | \$ 395,000.        | 1.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20221069  | 230116 RGE RD 274, Rocky View County AB<br>03204012 SW-04-23-27-04 LBP:-1-9412211                                         | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure                          | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 409           | \$ 175,000.        | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20221158  | 203 AVENTERRA GATE, Rocky View County AB<br>05710038 SE-10-25-03-05 LBP:14-1-1710538                                      | 01-New construction                                            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 648           | \$ 1,500,000.      | 1.                | 0.                |



Date: 03/06/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/05/2022 To 31/05/2022

|              |                                                                                                           |                                               |                                                                             |     |             |    |    |
|--------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----|-------------|----|----|
| PRBD20221188 | 41 DAMKAR DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>05618492 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:34-8-1910703                         | 01-New<br>construction                        | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 520 | \$ 900,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221189 | 45 HANSON HOLLOW NE, Langdon AB<br>03223805 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:9-1-1013437                                | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Ac<br>cessory Structure | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 89  | \$ 50,000.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20221262 | 3 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>05707177 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:22-17-1910632                       | 01-New<br>construction                        | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 456 | \$ 510,334. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221291 | 271012 RGE RD 25, Rocky View County AB<br>07608006 08-27-02-05 LBP:-1-9611104<br>AddLegal:Ex Plan 2011660 | 01-New<br>construction                        | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 277 | \$ 700,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221292 | A, 32 YOHO TINDA ROAD, Bragg Creek AB<br>03913016 NE-13-23-05-05 LBP:8--4135 JK                           | 01-New<br>construction                        | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex              | 121 | \$ 250,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221420 | 12 PRAIRIE VIEW PLACE, Rocky View County AB<br>03305060 SE-05-23-28-04 LBP:3-12-0411646                   | 01-New<br>construction                        | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 398 | \$ 700,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221457 | A, 24082 MEADOW DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>05632064 SE-32-25-02-05 LBP:3-5-9211103                    | 01-New<br>construction                        | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex              | 110 | \$ 400,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221479 | 34 WATERPOINTE MANOR, Rocky View County AB<br>05618595 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:22-14-2210308                   | 01-New<br>construction                        | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 605 | \$ 980,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221504 | 426 COTTAGECLUB COVE, Rocky View County AB<br>10013210 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 208--1412822               | 01-New<br>construction                        | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 88  | \$ 450,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221532 | 14 MONTERRA COURT, Cochrane Lake AB<br>06827366 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 148--0810165                      | 01-New<br>construction                        | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 246 | \$ 862,400. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221685 | 31 PINNACLE RIDGE DRIVE SW, Rocky View County AB<br>04619084 NE-19-24-02-05 LBP:23--9612126               | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub                    | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 19  | \$ 130,000. | 0. | 0. |



**Date: 03/06/2022 Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/05/2022 To 31/05/2022

|              |                                                                                            |                                                                |                                                                             |     |               |    |    |
|--------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----|---------------|----|----|
| PRBD20221687 | 174 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB<br>04329231 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:44-3-1710761         | 01-New construction                                            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 655 | \$ 850,000.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221712 | 10 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB<br>03223962 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:16-4-2110339                 | 01-New construction                                            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 206 | \$ 445,000.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221726 | 110 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB<br>05618577 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:11-12-2210308    | 01-New construction                                            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 675 | \$ 987,500.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221758 | 272196 LOCHEND RD, Rocky View County AB<br>07714008 NW-14-27-03-05 LBP:1-4-0813462         | 01-New construction                                            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 141 | \$ 185,000.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221778 | 60 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>05707278 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:35-14-2111621       | 01-New construction                                            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 234 | \$ 534,000.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221783 | 315 GRANGE LANE, Rocky View County AB<br>04329249 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:9-5-1710761           | 01-New construction                                            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 515 | \$ 1,000,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221785 | 27 MONTERRA WAY, Cochrane Lake AB<br>06827376 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 158--0810165         | 01-New construction                                            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 262 | \$ 826,850.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221789 | 38 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB<br>03223955 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:9-4-2110339                  | 01-New construction                                            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 215 | \$ 425,000.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221790 | 42 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB<br>03223954 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:8-4-2110339                  | 01-New construction                                            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 204 | \$ 415,000.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221804 | 59 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB<br>04606485 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 14--1812183 | 01-New construction                                            | 210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home                     | 245 | \$ 980,729.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221813 | 250218 RGE RD 32, Rocky View County AB<br>05702172 NW-02-25-03-05 LBP:8-16-0011484         | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 61  | \$ 80,000.    | 0. | 0. |



Date: 03/06/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/05/2022 To 31/05/2022

|              |                                                                                                                           |                                               |                                                                                   |     |             |    |    |
|--------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----|-------------|----|----|
| PRBD20221814 | 55 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB<br>04606484 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 13--1812183                                | 01-New<br>construction                        | 210-Semi-Detached or<br>Double House, single<br>attached home                     | 240 | \$ 951,686. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221934 | 26 PIPIT GLEN, Rocky View County AB<br>05705091 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:17-1-1612676                                           | 01-New<br>construction                        | 210-Semi-Detached or<br>Double House, single<br>attached home                     | 262 | \$ 474,039. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221937 | 30 PIPIT GLEN, Rocky View County AB<br>05705092 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:18-1-1612676                                           | 01-New<br>construction                        | 210-Semi-Detached or<br>Double House, single<br>attached home                     | 381 | \$ 513,466. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221947 | 144 COTTAGECLUB CO, Rocky View County AB<br>10013260 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 259--2010713                                 | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Ac<br>cessory Structure | 150-Seasonal Dwelling<br>(unsuitable for year round<br>occupancy); cottage, summe | 37  | \$ 60,000.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20221952 | 24020 101 ST SW, Rocky View County AB<br>04605017 NE-05-24-02-05 LBP:1--8711046                                           | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Ac<br>cessory Structure | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 22  | \$ 152,750. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20221971 | 70 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB<br>05707288 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:6-18-2210146                                    | 01-New<br>construction                        | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 279 | \$ 428,763. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221981 | 86 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB<br>05707292 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:10-18-2210146                                   | 01-New<br>construction                        | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 351 | \$ 445,640. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20221994 | 82 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB<br>05707291 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:9-18-2210146                                    | 01-New<br>construction                        | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 257 | \$ 572,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20222015 | 218 GLYDE PARK, Rocky View County AB<br>04702180 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 89--<br>0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR | 01-New<br>construction                        | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 322 | \$ 984,719. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20222056 | 32085 KODIAK SPRINGS ROAD, Rocky View County<br>AB<br>06703033 NE-03-26-03-05 LBP:11-1-0611351                            | 03-Alteration and<br>improvements             | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 162 | \$ 90,000.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222119 | 108 COTTAGECLUB DR, Rocky View County AB<br>10013318 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 317--2010713                                 | 01-New<br>construction                        | 150-Seasonal Dwelling<br>(unsuitable for year round<br>occupancy); cottage, summe | 88  | \$ 365,000. | 1. | 0. |



Date: 03/06/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/05/2022 To 31/05/2022

|              |                                                                                                              |                                                                         |                                                                             |     |               |    |    |
|--------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----|---------------|----|----|
| PRBD20222122 | 50 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB<br>03215065 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:56-1-2011558                               | 01-New<br>construction                                                  | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 155 | \$ 450,000.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20222136 | 107 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB<br>05618564 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:48-5-2210308                       | 01-New<br>construction                                                  | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 396 | \$ 1,115,250. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20222160 | 281109 RGE RD 52, Rocky View County AB<br>08910014 SE-10-28-05-05 AddLegal:EXCEPTING<br>OUT PLAN 9311166 AND | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Ac<br>cessory Structure                           | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 223 | \$ 100,000.   | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222185 | 11 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB<br>05707304 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:4-19-2210146                       | 01-New<br>construction                                                  | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 453 | \$ 1,116,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20222225 | 910 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB<br>05708264 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:47-100-2010463                       | 01-New<br>construction                                                  | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex              | 158 | \$ 282,762.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20222233 | 914 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB<br>05708263 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:46-100-2010463                       | 01-New<br>construction                                                  | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex              | 155 | \$ 282,424.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20222243 | 918 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB<br>05708262 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:45-100-2010463                       | 01-New<br>construction                                                  | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex              | 155 | \$ 282,312.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20222252 | 922 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB<br>05708261 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:44-100-2010463                       | 01-New<br>construction                                                  | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex              | 155 | \$ 282,312.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20222265 | 926 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB<br>05708260 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:43-100-2010463                       | 01-New<br>construction                                                  | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex              | 158 | \$ 282,647.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20222277 | 314 COTTAGECLUB LINK, Rocky View County AB<br>10013152 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 150--1111762                  | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Ac<br>cessory Structure                           | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 46  | \$ 80,000.    | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222340 | 207 STAGE COACH LANE, Rocky View County AB<br>06428055 NE-28-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-0011908                        | 02-Addition to<br>existing building<br>non-residential &<br>residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 223 | \$ 175,899.   | 0. | 0. |



Date: 03/06/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/05/2022 To 31/05/2022

|              |                                                                                            |                                                                |                                                                             |     |               |    |    |
|--------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----|---------------|----|----|
| PRBD20222418 | 232 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB<br>05708209 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:3-32-1911856          | 01-New<br>construction                                         | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 234 | \$ 459,750.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20222419 | 232 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB<br>05708209 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:3-32-1911856          | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure                      | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 60  | \$ 50,000.    | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222440 | 87 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB<br>03215098 NE-15-23-27-05 LBP:10-3-2011558             | 01-New<br>construction                                         | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 242 | \$ 700,000.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20222454 | 9 PIKE BAY, Rocky View County AB<br>05708091 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:3-24-1911856               | 01-New<br>construction                                         | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 319 | \$ 1,073,040. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20222482 | 521 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>05707203 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:13-16-1910632 | 01-New<br>construction                                         | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 227 | \$ 286,483.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20222520 | 243025 HERMITAGE ROAD, Rocky View County AB<br>04922003 SE-22-24-05-05                     | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 65  | \$ 425,000.   | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222644 | 40061 RETREAT ROAD, Rocky View County AB<br>06812046 SE-12-26-04-05 LBP:3-4-9411847        | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure                      | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 130 | \$ 56,000.    | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 32,629,755.  
Total Dwellings Created: 47.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



**Date: 03/06/2022** **Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/05/2022 To 31/05/2022

| Permit Number | Construction Location                                                                                                        | Work Class                                                              | Construction Type                                                                 | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20221019  | 292210 TWP RD 264, Rocky View County AB<br>06427013 SW-27-26-29-04 AddLegal:W 330' of E<br>660' of LSD's 4&5,EX PLAN 0112043 | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Ac<br>cessory Structure                           | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 139           | \$ 45,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20221530  | 34 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>05618487 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:54-4-1812075                                      | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Ac<br>cessory Structure                           | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 20            | \$ 18,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20221624  | 24 WEST MEADOWS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>04617027 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:3-5-8511068                                       | 03-Alteration and<br>improvements                                       | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 149           | \$ 6,000.          | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20221707  | 516 BOULDER CREEK BAY SE, Langdon AB<br>03214457 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:40-11-1610830                                            | 02-Addition to<br>existing building<br>non-residential &<br>residential | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 19            | \$ 4,000.          | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20221737  | 175 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB<br>03223835 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:39-1-1013437                                                  | 03-Alteration and<br>improvements                                       | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 56            | \$ 20,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20221914  | 99 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB<br>03223843 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:4-3-1013437                                                    | 03-Alteration and<br>improvements                                       | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 105           | \$ 35,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20221917  | 125 COPELAND CLOSE NW, Langdon AB<br>03222426 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:31-5-0514172                                                | 02-Addition to<br>existing building<br>non-residential &<br>residential | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 70            | \$ 26,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20221951  | 316 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>05707113 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:4-15-1810288                                    | 03-Alteration and<br>improvements                                       | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 84            | \$ 45,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20222008  | 518 RAILWAY AVE NE, Langdon AB<br>03223715 SE-23-23-27-04 LBP:11-1-0311183                                                   | 03-Alteration and<br>improvements                                       | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 0             | \$ 10,130.         | 0.                | 0.                |





Date: 03/06/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/05/2022 To 31/05/2022

|              |                                                                                        |                                                                |                                                                             |    |            |    |    |
|--------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------|----|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20222023 | 28 CRESTVIEW ESTATES, Rocky View County AB<br>06605008 SW-05-26-02-05 LBP:3--7810791   | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 65 | \$ 40,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222059 | 208 MONTCLAIR PLACE, Cochrane Lake AB<br>06827145 SE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 59--0513169  | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 15 | \$ 17,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222191 | 18 WELSHIMER CRESCENT NE, Langdon AB<br>03223566 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:9-9-9810976        | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub                                     | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0  | \$ 5,000.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222195 | 4 WINDHORSE BAY, Rocky View County AB<br>04714141 NE-14-24-03-05 LBP:2-1-0914791       | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 13 | \$ 30,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222221 | 208 ESCARPMENT LANE, Rocky View County AB<br>04619040 NW-19-24-02-05 LBP:9-6-0614763   | 15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure                           | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 14 | \$ 20,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222231 | 910 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB<br>05708264 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:47-100-2010463 | 15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure                           | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex              | 47 | \$ 22,680. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222240 | 914 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB<br>05708263 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:46-100-2010463 | 15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure                           | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex              | 47 | \$ 22,680. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222250 | 918 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB<br>05708262 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:45-100-2010463 | 15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure                           | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex              | 47 | \$ 22,680. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222262 | 922 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB<br>05708261 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:44-100-2010463 | 15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure                           | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex              | 47 | \$ 22,680. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222272 | 926 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB<br>05708260 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:43-100-2010463 | 15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure                           | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex              | 47 | \$ 22,680. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 03/06/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/05/2022 To 31/05/2022

|              |                                                                                                 |                                                                |                                                                             |    |            |    |    |
|--------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------|----|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20222274 | 42 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB<br>10013278 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 277--2010713        | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 45 | \$ 20,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222300 | 285039 RGE RD 53, Rocky View County AB<br>08933002 SE-33-28-05-05 AddLegal:EXC. PLAN<br>0610513 | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0  | \$ 12,350. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222315 | 32 DOUGLAS AVE NE, Langdon AB<br>03223742 SE-23-23-27-04 LBP:6-3-0311183                        | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 39 | \$ 10,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222334 | 31 PINNACLE RIDGE DRIVE SW, Rocky View County AB<br>04619084 NE-19-24-02-05 LBP:23--9612126     | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure                          | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 17 | \$ 20,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222342 | 322 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>10013102 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 99--1111762       | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 0  | \$ 11,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222358 | 260195 WOODLAND ROAD, Rocky View County AB<br>06702016 NE-02-26-03-05 LBP:1-7-9810862           | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0  | \$ 28,345. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222416 | 43 MOUNT VIEW ESTATES, Rocky View County AB<br>06821031 NW-21-26-04-05 LBP:11-1-8010607         | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0  | \$ 15,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222423 | 166 TOKI ROAD, Rocky View County AB<br>05833013 NW-33-25-04-05 LBP:1--1119 LK                   | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 26 | \$ 10,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222447 | 28 MORGANS RIDGE, Rocky View County AB<br>04723074 SE-23-24-03-05 LBP:7-1-0514055               | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub                                     | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0  | \$ 3,500.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222475 | 52 CAMPBELL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>05619002 NW-19-25-02-05 LBP:1-7-8710025              | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 12 | \$ 15,874. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 03/06/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/05/2022 To 31/05/2022

|              |                                                                                                         |                                                                |                                                                             |    |            |    |    |
|--------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------|----|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20222506 | 271210 PARKSCAPE RISE, Rocky View County AB<br>07709033 NW-09-27-03-05 LBP:22-3-2111482                 | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure                      | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 63 | \$ 20,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222527 | 30 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB<br>03215017 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:8-1-2011558                           | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub                                     | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0  | \$ 1,500.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222555 | 32187 WILLOW WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>06715041 NE-15-26-03-05 LBP:5-9-9912859                       | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0  | \$ 14,679. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222576 | 281140 RGE RD 51, Rocky View County AB<br>08912006 NW-12-28-05-05 LBP:5-2-0913052<br>AddLegal:W 1/2 1/4 | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub                                     | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0  | \$ 2,000.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222593 | 143 CROCUS RIDGE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>05702122 SW-02-25-03-05 LBP:9-2-9710174                 | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0  | \$ 14,511. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222628 | 12 HAMILTON CLOSE, Rocky View County AB<br>05630031 SW-30-25-02-05 LBP:4--8111028                       | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 13 | \$ 20,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222642 | 274140 RGE RD 280, Rocky View County AB<br>07230006 NW-30-27-27-04 LBP:1-1-1413280                      | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 40 | \$ 8,600.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222655 | 54131 TWP RD 263, Rocky View County AB<br>06917010 NW-17-26-05-05 LBP:-PCL B-8744 HU                    | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 48 | \$ 40,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222735 | 312 MORNING VISTA MANOR, Rocky View County AB<br>04723172 SW-23-24-03-05 LBP:26-2-0811193               | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 24 | \$ 40,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20222814 | 30 BIGGAR HEIGHTS CLOSE, Rocky View County AB<br>06701047 SE-01-26-03-05 LBP:19-5-9512077               | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure                      | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 36 | \$ 45,000. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 786,889.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/06/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/05/2022 To 31/05/2022

| Permit Number | Construction Location                                                                                          | Work Class                           | Construction Type                                                         | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20220162  | 6, 16 WHITE AVE, Bragg Creek AB<br>03913002 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:8-1-2571 JK                                     | 03-Alteration and improvements       | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building   | 232           | \$ 168,750.        | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220687  | 272179 TWP RD 241B, Rocky View County AB<br>04210016 NW-10-24-27-04 LBP:3-1-1412843                            | 01-New construction                  | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial   | 325           | \$ 245,000.        | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20221897  | 344 CENTRE ST NE, Langdon AB<br>03223007 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:30-1-9512554<br>AddLegal:Exc Plan 9611763, 2210078 | 15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | 186           | \$ 5,000.          | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20221931  | 10 HIGH PLAINS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB<br>06412003 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:2-7-2111381                          | 01-New construction                  | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial   | 43            | \$ 55,692.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20222319  | 05707012 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:1-12-1612676                                                                       | 15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | 22            | \$ 2,500.          | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20222335  | 367, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>06404380 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 367--1810813      | 03-Alteration and improvements       | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building   | 27            | \$ 100.            | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20222433  | 64 WILLOW CREEK CREST, Rocky View County AB<br>05736159 SW-36-25-03-05 LBP:12-2-0815746                        | 15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | 223           | \$ 1,000.          | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20222481  | 263211 RGE RD 41, Rocky View County AB<br>06823022 NE-23-26-04-05 LBP:6-4-9311055                              | 15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | 180           | \$ 9,000.          | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20222541  | 31076 TWP RD 245, Rocky View County AB<br>04735001 SE-35-24-03-05 AddLegal:EXC PLN'S                           | 15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | 446           | \$ 15,686.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20222544  | 2180 SPRINGBANK HEIGHTS WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>05714028 NW-14-25-03-05 LBP:9-B-9411747                   | 15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | 297           | \$ 3,700.          | 0.                | 0.                |



Date: 03/06/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/05/2022 To 31/05/2022

|              |                                                                                                           |                                |                                                                         |    |           |    |    |
|--------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------|----|-----------|----|----|
| PRBD20222574 | 253, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>06404266 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 253--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 27 | \$ 3,000. | 0. | 0. |
|--------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------|----|-----------|----|----|

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 509,428.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/06/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions**

Report generated from 01/05/2022 To 31/05/2022

| Permit Number | Construction Location                                                         | Work Class    | Construction Type                                                                    | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20222327  | 72 BRACKEN ROAD, Bragg Creek AB<br>03912076 NW-12-23-05-05 LBP:5 & 6--2821 EZ | 00-Demolition | 150-Seasonal Dwelling<br>(unsuitable for year<br>round occupancy);<br>cottage, summe | 0             | \$ .               | 1.                |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ .  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 1.